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QUESTIONS: 

1. Is the attendee list for the preproposal meeting yesterday available? 

Answer:  Yes. See pages 3 and 4 of this addendum. 

2. Are the 5 reference projects total overall or 5 reference projects per project 
category? 

Answer:  The proposer should include up to 5 reference projects total.  

3. Can you confirm how many firms you plan on selecting for this contract? 

Answer:  CCWA intends to award a Master Services Contract to one or multiple 
Firms to support the needs of CCWA. 

4. Can Subject Matter Expert (SME) categories be added to the rate sheet to 
cover those SMEs when used? 

Answer:  There is a single Subject Matter Expert labor category that can be used 
for any SMEs. 

5. How many vendors are expected to be onboarded to this contract? 

 Answer:  See Answer #3 above. 

6. Is the Strategic Master Plan document CCWA’s version of the typical CIP 
document? If not, can you provide a copy or provide a link to the latest CIP 
document? 

 Answer: The Strategic Master Plan document is CCWA’s version of the typical CIP 
document. 

7. Has much of the funding for the task orders been approved in the CIP or will 
these funds still need to be approved by Council or Committee? 

 Answer: CCWA’s budget is approved annually. This budget includes the projects 
planned (many of which are completed via a Task Order) for the upcoming fiscal 
year. Additionally, individual Task Orders above $100,000 are presented for 
approval to the CCWA Board of Directors at monthly Board Meetings.  

8. Addendum No. 1, Question 13 noted that Electronic signatures are accepted, 
except when notarization is required. In the RFP, it notes that the Cost 
Proposal Form should be signed in ink. Can you clarify if it is acceptable for 
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the Cost Proposal Form have an electronic signature since it is not 
notarized? 

 Answer:  CCWA will accept electronic signatures on the Cost Proposal Form with 
the understanding that any page(s) signed and transmitted electronically shall be 
treated as an original document, and the electronic signature shall be considered 
as an original signature.   

 
9. Page 2-1.2, 8, states: The envelope shall be marked “Sealed Proposal” and 

carry the proposal title, Contractor’s License Number and date and time of 
opening as set forth in the proposal package. The envelope shall also bear 
the name of the party making the proposal and the party’s address. Address 
proposals to Clayton County Water Authority, 1600 Battle Creek Road, 
Morrow, Georgia, 30260. But Attachment E Proposal Package Label was 
included in the RFP and doesn’t include some of that information. Please 
advise. 

 Answer:  The Package Label is acceptable as is by CCWA.  
 
10. Please confirm the Vendor form is for the Prime only. 

Answer:  Yes, it is for the Prime only. 
 
11. Would 11x17 be permissible for any required tables/matrices? 

Answer:  Yes, 11x17 pages can be used for tables/matrices. 

 

 

 
Acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum must be signed and included in your RFP response. 

COMPANY NAME  

SIGNATURE  

DATE  
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